M.U.S.C.L.E.

Making Use of Services Can Lead to Empowerment
http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry resource.htm

Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

Reentry Resource Guide

KNOX COUNTY
2-1-1 and Information Address Phone # Website
2-1-1 of Knox & Licking Counties | 1627 Byrn Mawr, Newark, 43055 | 2-1-1-, http://www.referweb.net/chic/

800-544-1601;
740-345-4357

Reentry Contacts Address Phone # Website
KNOX Region 114 W. Chestnut St., Mt. 740-393-6794 http://www.drc.ohio.qov/
Adult Parole Authority Vernon 43505
APA Reentry Coordinator 161 S. High St., Suite 104, 330-451-7988 W | http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
Name: Felicia Braswell Akron 44308 330-353-6028 N s/localcoalitions.shtml
APA Justice Reinvestment Officer | 38 S. Park St., Mansfield 44902 | 419-610-6197 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
Name: Jon Radebaugh s/localcoalitions.shtml
Citizen Circles Mansfield Region
Social Security Address Phone # Website
Social Security 125 Derby Downs Rd. Newark, | 740-592-4448 http://ssa.gov

43055
Social Security 800-772-1213 http://ssa.qov
Birth Certificate Address Phone # Website
KNOX County Health Department | 11660 Upper Gilchrist Rd., Mt. | 740-392-2200 http:// www.knoxhealth.com email:
or vital statistics office Vernon 43050 knoxcohd@odh.ohio.gov
Ohio Department of Health 225 Neilston Street, PO Box 614-466-2531 http://iwww.odh.ohio.gov/vitalstatistics/vital

(births in any county in Ohio)

15098, Columbus OH 43215

stats.aspx

Vitalchek
(births in any US state/territory)

Order bhirth certificate online

1-877-828-3101

http://www.vitalchek.com

National Center
for Health Statistics

Search the national database:
Where to write for Vital Records

http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/howto/w2w/w2welcom.htm

ODH/Vital Statistics Walk-in/225 Neilston St, Mail- | 614-466-2531 http:/fwww.odh.ohio.gov/vitalstatistics/vital
in/POB 15098 Columbus 43215 stats.aspx

Housing Assistance Address Phone # Website

Independent Living (disabled) POB 136 Frederickiown 43019 | 740-392-3191 http://ilcnco.org/

Kno-Ho-Co-Ashland CAC 120 N. 4t St, Coshocton 43812 | 740-622-9801 http://www.knohoco.org

Metropolitan Housing Authority 117 E High, Mt. Vernon 43050/ | 740-397-8787 http://www.knoxmha.org/

Ohio Housing Locator

http://www.ohiohousinglocator.org

Page 1 of 6

September 2014

Information is subject to change at any time.




Bureau of Motor Vehicles

| Address

| Phone #

| Website

*Call or search the website for other locations not listed here. (Use this notation if there are many locations)

*BMV Customer Service Center | 1583 Alum Creek Dr., Columbus 614-752-7600 http://bmv.ohio.gov
Columbus Region 43209
Columbus Reinstatement Ctr 1583 Alum Creek Dr. Cols 43209 | 614- 752-7600 http://bmv.ohio.gov

Deputy Registrar 671 N Sandusky, Mt. Vernon 740-392-5641 http://bmv.ohio.gov/42.stm
43050/
Driver Exam 671 N Sandusky, Mt. Vernon 740-392-1846 http://bmv.ohio.gov/42.stm

43050/

Public Benefits Address Phone # Website
The Ohio Benefit Bank Call for locations statewide 614-221-4336 http://www.ohiobenefits.org/
1-800-648-1176

Job and Family Services 117 E. High St. 3d & 4" Floors | 740-397-7177 http://www.co.knox.oh.us/offices/jobfam/
Mt. Vernon, OH 43050

Women, Infants and Children Call the Help Me Grow helpline | 1-800-755-GROW | http://www.odh.ohio.gov/en/odhprograms/

(WIC) for locations (4769) ns/wicn/wicl.aspx

Emergency Shelter Address Phone # Website

Domestic Violence

New Directions

740-397-4357

http://www.newdirectionsshelter.org/

Homeless Outreach/Advocacy

Address

Phone #

Website

Coalition on Homelessness and
Housing in Ohio COHHio

175 S. Third St., Suite 250,
Columbus, Ohio 43215

614-280-1984

http://cohhio.org/

Clothing | Address Phone # Website
Clothes n Counters Thrift Shop 17 East Vine Street, Mt. Vernon | 740-397-2407 http://www.themainplace.org/resources/kn
43050 oxresources.html
Food Pantries Address Phone # Website
I | |
Free Meals Address Phone # Website
Salvation Army 206 E. Ohio Ave. Mt. Vernon, | 740-392-8716 | http://www.use.salvationarmy.org/use/www use neosa
43053 v2.nsfivw-dynamic-
index/BA1B9104A6E4404785257A3800620766
Healthcare (Free or low-cost) Address Phone # Website
Partnership for Prescription 1-888-477-2669 https://www.pparx.org
Assistance
Ohio’s Best RX n/a 1-866-923-7879 http://www.ohiobestrx.org/
Dental OPTIONS nla 614-233-6388 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/ohs
1-888-765-6789 Joral/safetynet/options.aspx
Prevent Blindness Ohio n/a 614-464-2020 http://ohio.preventblindness.org/
Vision Care Outreach Program
UHCAN Ohio’s Health Care n/a 614-456-0060 www.UHCANOhio.org
Helpline X233
Knox Co Health 11660 Upper Gilchrist Rd., 740-392-2200 http:// www.knoxhealth.com email:
Mt. Vernon 43050 knoxcohd@odh.ohio.gov
Primary Dental Care Knox County Health Dept. 740-392-2200
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KNOX COUNTY

Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

Reentry Resource Guide
http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry resource.htm

Substance Abuse Address Phone # Website

Adult Parole Authority Address Phone www.drc.gov

Chemical Dependency Specialist

Alcohol & Drug Freedom 106 E Gambier., Mt. Vernon 740-397-2660 http://www.knox.net/knox/community/free
43050/ dom_center/

Alcoholics Anonymous 740-393-2439

Recovering Cooper of Knox Co 117 W. High St., Mt. Vernon 740-392-9491 http://www.themainplace.org/contact.html
43050

Mental Health/Counseling Address Phone # Website

Adult Parole Authority Address Phone www.drc.gov

Psychologist

Alliance for the Mentally Il (AMI) NAMI Knox Licking Co.,15 740-587-4127 http://www.namiknoxohio.com/

E. Vine Street Front, Mount
Vernon, OH 43050

Moundbuilders Guidance Ctr

8402 Blackjack Rd., Mt.
Vernon 43050

740-397-2407

Email:

http://mentalhealth.ohio.gov/where-to-get-help/?search=county&county=Knox

Victim Services/ Address Phone # Website
Domestic Violence
ODRC Office of Victim Services 770 West Broad Street Phone www.drc.gov
Columbus, Ohio 43222
Sex Offender Services Address Phone # Website

Adult Parole Authority 770 West Broad St. Columbus, | 614-728-1976 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/victim.htm
Sex Offender Specialist 43222

KNOX County 11540 Upper Gilchrist Rd., 740-397-3333 http://www.knoxcountysheriff.com/
Sex Offender Registration Mt. Vernon, 43050

Education Address Phone # Website

Ohio Department of Education 25 S Front Street, (614) 466-1577 http://www.ode.state.oh.us/

(Locate GED preparation help,
GED transcript information)

Columbus, OH 43215

Kenyon College 106 College Park Drive 740-427-5000 http://www.kenyon.edu/visit.xml
Gambier 43022
Kno-Ho-Co (GED) 120 North 4th Street Coshocton | 740-824-3511 http://www.knohoco.org

43812

Mt. Vernon Nazarene

800 Martinsburg Mt. Vernon
43050

740-397-1244

http://www.mvnu.edu

Ohio GED Transcript

25 S Front, Columbus 43215

877-644-6338

Email: GED@odr.state.oh.us

OSU Extension office

1025 Harcourt Road, Mt.
Vernon 43050

740-397-0401

http://www.knoxlink.org/Listings.asp?frmA
ction=Details&frmListinglD=35
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Financial Counseling/
Money Management

Address

Phone #

Website

*Call 1-800-355-2227 to schedule a

face-to-face or phone interview with a certified financial counselor, or complete an application for
services on-line at http://www.apprisen.com/get-started.

*Apprisen (Consumer Credit 800-35-2227 http://www.apprisen.com/
Counseling Services)
CCCs 8402 Blackjack Rd., Mt. Vernon | 800-868-2756 http:/iwww.newdirectionsshelter.org/
43050
Business Address Phone # Website
The Ohio Small Business Develop | 400 S. Gay St., Mt. Vernon 740-393-1111 http://www.knoxchamber.com/business-
ment Center & SCORE 43050 800-634-0245 connections/1st-stop-business-start-up/
Small Business Administration 401 N. Front St. Ste. 200, 614-469-6860 http://www.sba.gov
Columbus, 43215
Employment Assistance Address Phone # Website
Work Opportunity Tax Credit Info | n/a 614-644-0966 http://www.jfs.ohio.gov/wotc
Bureau of Vocational http://ood.ohio.gov/ood-home/core-
Rehabilitation services/bureau-of-vocational-
rehabilitation
Federal Bonding Information 740-845-3240 http://www.drc.state.oh.us/web/joboffen.ht
m
Jobs & Family Serv 17604 Coshocton Rd., Mt. 740-392-9675
Vernon, 43050
Jobs & Family Serv 306 Martinsburg, Mt. Vernon, 740-397-5820
43050
Opportunity Knox Employment 17604 Coshocton Road, Mt. 740-392-9675
Center Vernon, 43050
Transportation Address Phone # Website ||
Mid Ohio Transit Authority 25 Columbus Rd, Mt. Vernon 740-392-7433
(MOTA) 43505
Greyhound Bus http://www.greyhound.com
Families and Children Address Phone # Website
Child Support Enforcement 117 E High St Suite 216, Mt. 740-397-7177
Bureau Vernon, 43050
Knox County Children’s’ Service 117 E High 4™ Floor, Mt. 740-592-3061
Agency Vernon, 43050
HEAP Home Energy Assistance 71 Scar Rd., Mt. Vernon, 43050 | 740-397-0378 http://www.themainplace.org/resources/kn
oxresources.html
Job & Family Services 117 E High, Mt. Vernon, 43050 | 740-397-7177
Veterans Service 108 E High , Mt. Vernon, 43050 | 740-393-6742
Faith-Based Programs Address Phone # Website

Page 4 of 6

September 2014
Information is subject to change at any time.



Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

KNOX COUNTY Reentry Resource Guide
http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry resource.htm
|
Older Adults Address Phone # Website
Knox County Office on Aging 280 East Broad Street , (614) 462-6200 http://www.officeonaging.org/default.asp
Room 300, 43215
Ohio District 5 Area Agency on 2131 Park Avenue W 800-860-5799 http://www.aaa50hio.org
Aging Inc. Ontario 44906
Station Break Senior Citizen Center | 160 Howard St., Mt. Vernon 740-397-2417 http://www.stationbreak.org/html/contact
(meals for the housebound) 43050 us.html
Veterans Address Phone # Website
Knox County 411 Pittsburgh Ave, Mt. Vernon | 740-393-6741 http://www.co.knox.oh.us/offices/vso/
Veterans' Service Commission 43505
On-line application for VA Health | n/a 1-877-222-VETS | https://www.1010ez.med.va.gov/sec/vha/l
Benefits (8387) 010ez/
On-line request for DD214 n/a n/a http://www.archives.gov/veterans/evetrecs
findex.html
Homeless Veteran Hotline n/a 1-877-4AID-VET | http://www.va.gov/HOMELESS/about the
initiative.asp#three
Hispanic, Somali, and Address Phone # Website
Immigrant Resources
Legal Aid Society 116 E. Gambier 740-397-7886 http://seols.org/
Legal Aid Society 12 West Locust Street 888-831-9412, http:/seols.org/
Newark 43055 740-345-0850
Public Defender 1 Public Sq., Mt. Vernon 43505 | 740-393-6734 http://www.knoxcountyohio.org/

AC (Glen Hill

9660 Bogardus Rd, Gambier
43022

740-393-1553

Jobs and Family Services Migrant | POB 1618 Columbus 43216 614-466-9636 Pablo Nunez Email:
Program Pablo.Nunez@jfs.ohio.gov
Jobs and Family Services Migrant | 4020 E 5th Ave Columbus 614-466-9646 Benito Lucio Jr. Benito.Lucio@jfs.ohio.gov
Program 43216-1618
Licensed Migrant Housing Camps http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhPrograms/eh/
Ohio ag_camps/agcamps2.aspx
Migrant Rest Center PathStone Corp 2-453 County | 419-875-6654 Deb Leal Dleal@ruralinc.org
Rd. V Liberty Center 43532
Ohio Department of Health (ODH) | 246 N High Screen Columbus 614-644-8605 Will Stamper Email:
43215 will.stamper@odh.ohio.gov
Ohio Farm Bureau Federation Inc. | Two Nationwide Plaza POB 614-246-8286 http://labor@ofbf.org
182383 Columbus 43218
Ohio State University Office of 1000 Lincoln Tower, 1800 614-292-8889 Dr. Jose Village Assistant Vice-Provost
Minority Affairs Cannon Drive Columbus 43210 Email: Villa.1@osu.edu
United States Dept. of 200 N High St. #646 Columbus, | 614-469-2705 John R. Dudash Jr. Email:
Labor/Wage & Hours 43215 Dudashjr.john@dol.gov
United States Dept. of 200 N High St. #646 Columbus | 614-469-5893 Guillermo S Sapia Email:
Labor/Wage & Hours 43215 Sapia.guillermo@dol.gov
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Miscellaneous Assistance Address Phone # Website
Safelink Wireless (cellular phone) | Call for information or to apply | 1-800-977-3768 https://www.safelinkwireless.com/Enrollm
entPublic/enroll_lifeline.aspx
Legal Services Address Phone # Website
Legal Aid Society 116 E. Gambier, Mt. Vernon, 740-397-7886 http://seols.org/
43050
Legal Aid Society 12 West Locust Street 888-831-9412, http://seols.org/
Newark 43055 740-345-0850
Public Defender 1 Public Sg., Mt. Vernon, 43050 | 740-393-6734 http://www.knoxcountyohio.org/
Ohio Legal Rights Service 50 W Broad Street, Columbus, | 614-466-9956 http://www.olrs.ohio.gov
OH 43215
ACLU of Ohio 4506 Chester Avenue 216-472-2200 http://www.acluohio.org/
Cleveland, OH 44103
Libraries | Address Phone # Website
Centerburg Public Library 49 E Main St POB 609 740-625-6538 http:/lwww.centerburg.lib.oh.us
Centerburg 43011
Danville Public Library (MVK) 512 S Market St Danville 43014 | 740-599-2665 http://www.knox.net
Fredericktown Community 1 Burgett Drive Fredericktown 740-694-2665 http:/iwww.knox.net
Library (MVK) 43019
Gambier Community Library 115 Meadow Land Gambier 740-427-2665 http:/iwww.knox.net
(MVK) 43022
Mt. Vernon & Knox County Public | 201 N Mulberry, Mt. Vernon, 740-392-2665 http://www.knox.net
Library 43050
Volunteer Opportunities Address Phone # Website

Habitat for Humanity
First Congregational Church

200 N.Main St. Mt. Vernon
43050

740-393-1434

https://www.hfhknoxoh.org/

Referweb for zip Code 43050

http://www.referweb.net/chic/MatchList.as
px?k43050;Mount+Vernon;23389;;;0;4784
;Volunteer%200pportunities~;

Other Agencies Address Phone # Website
KNOX County Adult Probation 114 E. Chestnut St., Mt. 740-393-6793 http://www.co.knox.oh.us/offices/
Vernon, 43050
Common Pleas Court — Clerk 117 E. High St. Mt. Vernon, 740-393-6788 http://www.co.knox.oh.us/offices/
43050
Municipal Court — Probation 5N. Gay St., Mt. Vernon 43050 | 740-393-9555 http://www.mountvernonmunicipalcourt.or
g/probation.htm
Municipal Court — Clerk 5N. Gay St., Mt. Vernon 43050 | 740-393-5349 http://www.mountvernonmunicipalcourt.or
al
KNOX County Probate/Juvenile 111 E. High St. Mt. Vernon 740-393-6798 http://www.co.knox.oh.us/offices/pj/
Court 43050
KNOX County Board of MR/DD 11700 Upper Gilchrist Rd. Mt. | 740-397-9304 http://www.knoxdd.com/

Vernon, 43050
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